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Laura Hagan

From: lIris Freeman [Iris.Freeman@firstiook.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 6:25 PM

To: John.D.Russell@wku.edu

Subject: Domain purchase inquiry

Dear John Russell,
Thank you for your inquiry regarding wkubookstore.com.
We would be willing to transfer wkubookstore.com to you for a fee of $450 USD.

If this is acceptable, please let us know so that we may begin the transfer process. Please be advised that if we
do not receive a response to this email within the next 15 days we will consider your offer withdrawn.

Feel free to contact me via email with any questions or concems.

Thank you,
Iris Freeman

6/30/2008 CONFIDENTIAL NCS037951



EN
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Laura Hagan

From: Iris Freeman [iris. Freeman@firstiook.com]
Sent; Tuesday, June 03, 2008 2:30 PM

To: Laura Hagan

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry [Scanned)

Hello Laura,

Sorry for the late response, you are correct the domain is registered to our company Navigation Catalyst and
Firstlook is a division.

From: Laura Hagan [mailto:LHagan@kscvlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 2:57 PM

To: Iris Freeman

Subject: FW: Domain purchase inquiry [Scanned]

Iris,

| wanted to confirm that you received my e-mail below. Please respond when you have an opportunity.
Thank you.

Laura

From: Laura Hagan

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 8:49 AM

To: 'Iris Freeman'

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry [Scanned]

Iris,

Thank you for your response and | do have a few questions. I'm a little confused as to who is selling this domain
name. | thought it was registered by Navigation Catalyst and you appear to be from First Look. Who am |
dealing with and who will be fransferring the domain name?

Can you teil me if there are any other domain names that you have available that have the "wku” component
within the domain name? Thank you.

Laura

From: Iris Freeman [mailto:Iris.Freeman@firstiook.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 6:24 PM

To: Laura Hagan

Subject: Domain purchase inquiry [Scanned]

Dear Lura Hagan,
Thank you for your inquiry regarding wkubookstore.com.
We would be willing to transfer wkubookstore.com to you for a fee of $550 USD.

If this is acceptable, please let us know so that we may begin the transfer process. Please be advised that if we
do not receive a response to this email within the next 15 days we will consider your offer withdrawn.

Feel free to contact me via email with any quastions or concerns.

Thank you,
Iris Freeman

7/1/2008 CONFIDENTIAL NCS037952




From: cyndie.shartzer@yahoo.com

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 1:25 PM
To: domainsales
Subject: Re: Domain purchase inquiry

I responded with a counteroffer. We would like the domain, but do not require it. Please let me know if 250 is
acceptable.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: "domainsales" <domainsales@firstlook.com>
Date: Mon, 20 Oct 2008 10:23:45 -0700

To: <cyndie.shartzer@yahoo.com>

Subject: Domain purchase inquiry

Dear Cyndie Shartzer,

Recently you had expressed interest in acquiring burganhomes.com from us. An email was sent previously stating that
the domain was for sale.

We would be willing to transfer burganhomes.com to you for a fee of $450 USD.

If this is acceptable, please let us know so that we may begin the transfer process. Please be advised that if we do not
receive a response to this email within the next 15 days we will consider your offer withdrawn.

Feel free to contact me via email with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Iris Freeman



From: Nathan Stewart [nathan@flaman.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 8:28 PM
To: domaininquiry
Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello, | have done these things. It says that it is pending approval at the current registrar.

From: domaininquiry [mailto:domaininquiry@firstlook.com]
Sent: November 4, 2008 2:52 PM

To: Nathan Stewart

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Nathan,

Please follow the directions below to complete the transfer.

Re: Transfer of FLAMANSALES.COM

Dear GoDaddy.com, Inc. Customer,

GoDaddy.com, Inc. received a request on 11/4/2008 for us to become the new registrar of
record.

You have received this message because you are listed as the Registered Name Holder or
Administrative contact for this domain name in the WHOIS database. If you are not the

Account Holder, or you are transferring the domain to a new owner, please forward this
email to the appropriate Account Holder so that they may complete the transfer process.
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IMPORTANT: If the steps below are not completed, the domain name(s) listed above will NOT
be transferred to us.
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To proceed with the transfer, follow the instructions here:
http://help.godaddy.com/article.php?prog id=GoDaddyé&article id=1592&topic id=160&isc=gdbb
2

In the process of authorizing this transfer, you will be prompted to provide the
Transaction ID and Security Code:

Transaction ID: 55288670
Security Code: YZNE16030

Once a transfer takes place, you will not be able to transfer to another registrar for 60
days, apart from a transfer back to the original registrar, in cases where both
registrars so agree or where a decision in the dispute resolution process so directs.

If you DO NOT WANT the transfer to proceed, then please don't respond to this message.



If you have any questions about this process, contact us by email at
mailto:support@godaddy.com, or by phone at (480) 505-8877.

Regards,
GoDaddy.com, Inc.

Copyright 2008 GeoDaddy.com, Inc.. All rights reserved.

From: Nathan Stewart [mailto:nathan@flaman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 3:49 PM

To: domaininquiry

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Iris,
| need two codes, one is the transaction code, the other the security ID.

Nathan

From: domaininquiry [mailto:domaininquiry@firstlook.com]
Sent: November 4, 2008 1:28 PM

To: Nathan Stewart

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Nathan,

In order to complete, the transfer of flamansales.com you will need to contact your registrar and give them the
authorization code. Please submit the authorization code to your registrar within the next 72 hours.

The authorization information is as follows:

Domain Name: flamansales.com
Authorization Info: 4B93C479685D426A

Thank you,
Iris

From: Nathan Stewart [mailto:nathan@flaman.com]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 6:23 PM

To: Iris Freeman

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Iris,
Have you received a cheque from us, Flaman Sales yet?

Nathan

From: Iris Freeman [mailto:Iris.Freeman@firstlook.com]
Sent: September 30, 2008 9:31 AM



To: Nathan Stewart
Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Nathan,
Please find attached the invoice for flamansales.com.

Make check payable to:
Navigationcatalyst, Inc

Attention: Iris Freeman

2141 Rosecrans Ave., Suite 2000
El Segundo, CA 90245

Thank you,
Iris

From: Nathan Stewart [mailto:nathan@flaman.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 5:24 PM

To: Iris Freeman

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hmm after looking at the site it may be easier if you invoice us and we can cut you a cheque.

Flaman Group of Companies
Hwy. 16 & 71% Street

RR#4, Site 412, Box 250,
S7K 3J7

Nathan

From: Iris Freeman [mailto:Iris.Freeman@firstiook.com]
Sent: September 29, 2008 3:08 PM

To: Nathan Stewart

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Nathan,

We use Escrow.com (https://www.escrow.com), when creating the account please use my email address
iris.freeman@firstiook.com.

Thank you,
Iris

From: Nathan Stewart [mailto:nathan@flaman.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2008 5:03 PM

To: Iris Freeman

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

0k, so which escrow service do you use?

Nathan

From: Iris Freeman [mailto:Iris.Freeman@firstiook.com]
Sent: September 25, 2008 8:31 AM



To: Nathan Stewart
Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Dear Nathan Stewart,
You have two payment options, one being check and the other is submitting payment to Escrow. The later is preferable
because it protects both parties.

Thank you,
Iris

From: Nathan Stewart [mailto:nathan@flaman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2008 10:47 AM
To: Iris Freeman

Subject: RE: Domain purchase inquiry

Hello Iris,
Thank you for replying to my request. How is payment usually made in these situations?

Nathan

From: Iris Freeman [mailto:Iris.Freeman@firstlook.com]
Sent: September 18, 2008 8:45 AM

To: nathan@flaman.com

Subject: Domain purchase inquiry

Dear Nathan Stewart,
Thank you for your inquiry regarding flamansales.com.
We would be willing to transfer flamanszles.com to you for a fee of $350 USD.

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
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From: Sean Michael Aikman [sean_aikman@hotmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 3:05 PM

To: domaininquiry

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD
Iris,

Just checking in... since I doubt that anyone will be working tomorrow!

Did you recieve the
Transaction ID: * Security code: *

from GoDaddy for Destinationido.com ?

-Sean

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD
Date: Tue, 23 Dec 2008 11:09:31 -0800

From: domaininquiry@firstlook.com

To: sean_aikman@hotmail.com

Dear Sean Michael Aikman,

In order to complete, the transfer of destinationido.com you will need to contact your registrar and give them the
authorization code. Please submit the authorization code to your registrar within the next 72 hours.

The authorization information is as follows:

Domain Name: destinationido.com
Authorization Info:
B67xfm7b7

Thank you,
Iris

From: Sean Michael Aikman [mailto:sean_aikman@hotmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2008 1:06 PM

To: domaininquiry

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD

Check went out today:
Navigationcatalyst, Inc

Attention: Iris Freeman
2141 Rosecrans Ave., Suite 2000



El Segundo, CA 90245

for $699.

Best,
Sean

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD
Date: Thu, 4 Dec 2008 17:30:52 -0800

From: domaininquiry@firstlook.com

To: sean_aikman@hotmail.com

Dear Sean Michael Aikman,

This email will serve to confirm our agreement regarding your purchase of destinationido.com, and payment for $699.00
usD.

Attached you will find our Domain Purchase Agreement terms and conditions. Please sign the attached copy of our
Domain Purchase Agreement and send it via email or via fax to 212 867 2880 - if you are faxing the document back
please send an email to notify us. To pay for the transfer you can either send a check or use Escrow.com services.
Please notify us whether you are making the payment by check or escrow.com.

For more information on Escrow.com, please visit:

https://www.escrow.com/solutions/escrow/process.asp

To create an account on Escrow.com, please visit:

https://escrow.com/index.asp

When asked for “Seller's Email” or “Other Party’'s Email”, please use the following email:

Iris.Freeman@firstlook.com

If you are paying by check please make the check payable to:

Navigationcatalyst, Inc
Attention: Iris Freeman

2141 Rosecrans Ave., Suite 2000
El Segundo, CA 90245

Please include the domain name on the check.
Please note, the authorization code is provided only when the check clears.

Once the payment is confirmed we will send the authorization code to you to initiate the transfer of the domain. You will
have to contact a registrar of your choice (e.g. Network Solutions, GoDaddy, Register.com) with that authorization code to
initiate the transfer of the domain. Once the transfer is accepted please allow 5-7 business days for completion.

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact us.

Thank you.

Hem Vyas
Manager, Domain Operations



firstiook

From: Sean Michael Aikman [mailto:sean_aikman@hotmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2008 6:53 PM

To: domaininquiry

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD

Hem,
Okay, I would like the domain.

-Sean

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $695.00 USD
Date: Tue, 25 Nov 2008 13:17:35 -0800

From: domaininquiry@firstlook.com

To: sean_aikman@hotmail.com

Dear Sean Michael Aikman,
Thank you for your offer.

Unfortunately, the price of the domain name destinationido.com is firm because we do have multiple offers received for
this name.

| do apologize that at this time we are unable to meet your requested price. However, please feel free to contact me if you
have any questions, or if you need some advice on purchasing another name, from us, or from another domain name
owner.

Thank you.

Hem Vyas
Manager, Domain Operations

firstiook

From: Sean Michael Aikman [mailto:sean_aikman@hotmail.com]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 10:11 AM

To: domaininquiry

Subject: RE: Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD

Thanks for the note: I'll meet you well over half-way at $500 even. Fair enough?

-Sean

Subject: RE:Domain Inquiry, destinationido.com, $699.00 USD
Date: Fri, 21 Nov 2008 09:17:34 -0800

From: domaininquiry@firstlook.com

To: sean_aikman@hotmail.com

Dear Sean Michael Aikman,



Thank you for your inquiry regarding destinationido.com.
We are willing to transfer destinationido.com to you for a fee of $699.00 USD.

If this is acceptable, please let us know so that we may begin the transfer process. Please be advised that if we do not
receive a response to this email within the next 5 days we will consider your offer withdrawn.

Feel free to contact me via email with any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Hem Vyas
Manager, Domain Operations

firstiook

From: domainadmin-navigationcatalyst
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 6:39 AM
To: domaininquiry

Subject: FW: destinationido.com

From: Sean Michael Aikman [mailto:sean_aikman@hotmail.com]
Sent: Thu 11/20/2008 4:46 AM

To: domainadmin-navigationcatalyst

Subject: destinationido.com

Would you be interested in selling destinationido.com ?

-Sean



